
MEMORANDUM 
PlMA COUNTY SHERIFF'S 	DEPARTMENT 

CLARENCEW. DUPNIK. SHERIFF 

Date: February 20, 2009 

To: Lieutenant K. Woolridge, Commander, Special Operations 

From: Sergeant D. S.  Hanna, Motorcycle1 D U ISupervisor 

Re: Approval for Sobriety Checkpoint: February 24, 2009 

I respectfully request authorization pursuant Pima County Sheriff's Department Sobriety 
Checkpoint guidelines to conduct a Sobriety Checkpoint as follows: 

Location: 	 Skyline east of Carrlpbell 

Date: 	 February 24,2009 

Hours of Operation: 	 2000-2330 

Projected Manpower: 	 15 Deputies 

2 Sergeants 


This checkpoint will be directed at traffic traveling east and west on Skyline in the area 
of Campbell in the Rincon District. This location has been identified for DUI 
enforcement by its propensity and history of alcohol related arrests and collisions. This 
operation will be staffed by Pima County Sheriff's Department personnel from the DUI, 
Motorcycle and Traffic Units. 

I Pima County Sheriff's Department supervisors will be on site as follows: 

1 Checkpoint Commander: Force Commander Notification 

C 8 '  Operations Supervisor: Eastbound- Sgt. Copfer i - ~  

Westbound- Sgt. Hanna 
f .l 
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olridge, Special Operations Commander 	 Date 






